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February 3, 2015

Ernest J. Kuhlwein, Jr, Director

Ocean County Department of SW Management
P.O.Box 2191

Toms River, New Jersey 08754-2191

Dear Mr. Kuhlwein:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Iazardous Waste is in receipt of a
December 23, 2014 proposed amendment to the Ocean County District Solid Waste Management Plan (County
Plan). This amendment, adopted by the Ocean County Board of Chosen Freeholders through Official
Resolution 2014001403, proposes County Plan inclusion of Tri-State Recycling Services, Incorporated, Class A
Recycling facility, to be located on Block 863, Lots 5.01, 5.02, 18.01, 20, 21, and 22, at 204 Hickory Lane in
the Township of Berkeley. The subject recycling facility is proposed to be included in the County Plan for the
acceptance of a maxamum of 60 tons per day of Class A recyclables (paper and cardboard) from 7:00 am — 5:00
pm, Monday through Saturday.

Although initiated as a plan amendment, pursuant to N.JLA.C. 7:26-6.11(b)3, the inclusion of a Class A facility
constitutes an approvable administrative action. Therefore, the subject December 23, 2014 County Plan
amendment 1s hereby approved as an administrative action pursuant to N.JLA.C, 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Joseph Nalbone of my staff at (609) 633-8159 or
e-mail at joseph.nalbone@dep.ni.cov.

Sincerely,
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Edward Nieliwocki, Contract Administrator 3
Bureau of Planning & Licensing



